North Carolina Department of Public Safety

revent. Protect. Prepare.

Roy Cooper, Gover r Erik A. Hooks, Secretary
MEMORANDU 1

TO: Chairs of the House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Erik A. Hooks, Secretary Z# ‘6[ g/

Casandra S. Hockstra, Chief Deputy Secretary - Administration

RE: Annual Report on Federal Grant Funds

DATE: May 1, 2021

Pursuant to Session Law 215-241, Section 16A4.1.(a), the Department of Public Safety shall
report by May 1 of each year to the chairs of the House of Representatives and Senate
Appropriations Commiltees on Justice and Public & ‘ety on grant funds received or preapproved
Jor receipt by those departments. The report shall include information on the amount of grant
funds received or preapproved for receipt by the department, the use of the Jfunds, the State
match expended to receive the funds, and the period to be covered by each grant. If the
department intends to continue the program beyond the end of the grant period, the department
shall report on the proposed method for continuing the funding of the program at the end of the
grant period. The department shall also report on any information it may have indicating that
the State will be requested to provide future funding for a program presently supported by a
local grant.

Please find report attached.
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